C. P. R. EXPRESS

J. MYSHRALL STRUCK AND THROWN SOME DISTANCE

Extent of Injuries Not Yet Known-Son of Joseph H. Myshrall.

The incoming train on the Fredericton Branch of the C. P. R. this morning struck Jerry Myshrall the young son of Joseph H. Myshrall night porter at the Barker House and injured him severely. The boy was taken to the Victoria Hospital but up to this afternoon the extent of his injuries was not known. The back of the boy's head was much cut but it is not thought the skull is fractured as the lad was able to walk after the accident although not aware of what was

call out that the dog had gone under the train but paid little attention to the remark. A few minutes later he was told that the train had struck the lad. The latter is hard of hearing wright attended him.

G. W. V. A. Annual Convention

The Hay Crop

him to resume control of his ma- been anticipated.

relatives were anxious. Before the police could organize for a search however there was a second telephone call to tell them that the child was not lost but had fallen asleep in the tall grass in the yard at her home.

Looking For Men British Columbia people are in St. John searching for lumbermen to work in the Pacific province. The se-curing of spruce for airplane parts has grown into such a flourishing in-dustry in British Columbia and the fame of New Brunswick lumbermen having spread to that province these parties, through their agents, are en deavoring to secure men to go to British Columbia to take part in this

Their Wages Increased The operators in the N. B. Telephone Company have received a substantial increase in wages. The mini mum salary has been raised and the increase arranged so that the pay envelope grows larger each three months, until the maximum of forty dollars a month is received. In addi tion to this the company pays a bon us for long service, beginning at the end of the first year and increasing each year.

Given Doctor's Degree

At the last commencement of the University of Pennsylvania the degree of Doctor of Philosophy was conferred upon twenty-four candidates. Among those receiving this honorable distinction was Rev. P. R. Hayward, of Toronto, recently pastor of the Fairville Baptist Church. The subject of the thesis presented was "Compensation for Injuries to Canadian Workmen."

Dr. Hayward is on the staff of the Dr. Hayward is on the staff of the National Council, Y. M. C. A. He and his wife are members of Englinton Baptist Church, Toronto. Rev. Dr. Hayward is a graduate of the Univer-sity of New Brunswick and is well known in Fredericton.

Interfering with Drift-Wood
A number of men who have made
the practice for years past, of picking
drift-wood along the shore near the drift-wood along the shore near the city pumping-station, are loud in their complaints that bathers who patronize the bathing beach in that vicinity interfere with the piles of drift-wood and set much of it afloat, to the loss of the owners who collected it at much trouble. This practise should be stopped and it is probable that a complaint will be made to the police concerning it. Children in search of pieces of wood on which to support themselves in the water are the chief offenders but many old enough to know better also take the wood and let it go adrift in the river.

METHODISTS

CENTRAL KINGSCLEAR HAS FINE EDIFICE

Taken to Victoria Hospital but Rev. G. M. Young of This City, Dept. of Agriculture Acts in the Conference President, Delivered the Dedicatory Sermon.

> The Methodist congregation of Cening part in the services during the day the purpose of making an effort to Rev. Mr. Steeves, Baptist pastor of press advertisements. on whose circuit the new church is, Macnaquac and Rev. Mr. Thompson, ity in this section of the province.

Many in Attendance

Many from Fredericton and other and it is supposed that he did not hear neighboring places attended the ser- announce that arrangements have the express aproaching. He was vices during the day. The homes of been made for a tractor demonstra thrown some distance. Dr. Wain- the people of Kingsclear not only of tion at various points in the province the Methodist denomination but also during the month of September. of the Baptist and Anglican bodies, number of firms manufacturing trace were opened to the visitors, much to tors have been asked to compete at

section to make a good start with their haying operations. The crop is a heavy one, the only drawback being a scarcity of competent help. Haymakers are being paid from \$2 to \$3 per day and board.

Mr. Young, Rev. Mr. Steeves and Rev. Mr. Steeves and Rev. Mr. McLeod assisting in the service. The edifice was duly dedicated according to the discipline of the Methodist of the Metho His Engine Stalled

Details of the death of the late Lieut. Earle Scovil formerly of the 236th MacLean Highlanders and well known in Fredericton have been cabled to his father John W. Scovil of St. Thompson was the preacher, Rev. Mr. Miss Goodie Larson and Mr. Jacob led to his father John W. Scovil of St. McLeod assisting in the service. An Stephen. The cable says that whilst Lieut. Scovil was flying his engine became stalled at a height insufficient for him to result of his me.

girl residing in Needham street who was believed to be lost. The child was only three or four years old and her ing of the exterior and some work on

LABOR BUREAUS

EFFORT TO SOLVE THE HARVEST LABOR PROBLEM

Matter - Tractor Demonstrations to be Given in September.

Hon. J. F. Tweeddale, Provincial tral Kingsclear yesterday dedicated Minister of Agriculture, announced the new church which recently was this morning that the Department built on a lot donated by Charles Kil- would establish at an early date labor burn of that place. The clergymen tak-bureaus in the various counties for were Rev. G. M. Young, of Fredericton president of the New Brunswick & Prince Edward Island Methodist Condetails of the scheme will be made ference, Rev. A. D. McLeod of Devon known to the public by means of

Registration of Farmers

Farmers will be registered by the dent although not aware of what was going on about him. The index finger was cut off his left hand.

Where Trains Crossed

The accident occurred near Queen's Square where the train for Minto and the incoming express crossed and transferred mail. The boy's father was in his garden on Maryland Road the boy having left him and gone to ward, the railway. He heard his son the material above the new world in the railway. He heard his son the dedicatory sermon was preached by Rev. Mr. Young. Large congregations attended all three services. Half of the new edifice was built of timber and other material taken from the old church which had been used by the congregation for seventy-four years. The old structure was situated some three miles above the new church which is one of the finest church which is one of the finest church with the labor requirements of each and efforts will be made to distribute the laborers according to the demands from the various farms. If the suggested system does not work out satisfactorily the Federal authorities will be asked by the Provincial Department of Agriculture to consider the problem as it is of the utmost importance that the New Brunswick crops be harvested. Congregational pastor of Keswick bureaus together with the labor rechurch which is one of the finest New Brunswick crops be harvested. church edifices in any rural commungives great promise.

Tractor Demonstrations

The Department of Agriculture also the Great War Veterans' Association is being held at Toronto this week. W. E. Richards of Fredericton is representing the local branch of the G. W.

These Services on Tuesdays and Fridays of the At the first service at 11 a. m. Rev. month. They will take place at Flor-The fine weather of the past few days has enabled the farmers of this dedicatory service began at 3 p. m., Bathurst in the order named. At Sus-

Liput. Charles H. Edgecombe, of the Royal Air Force, son of Mr. and Mrs. Fred B. Edgecombe of this city Was Asleep in the Grass

The police station received a hurried call Saturday night for a little girl residing in Needham street who which was torn down last autumn, and is practically finished, the paint-field in largeter that which arrived here Saturday on leave till August 15th, when he is to report for duty overseas. He has successfully passed at a flying school and qualified for his rank.

WHICH?

The style of engagement ring is entirely a matter of individual preference. Some prefer a "Solitaire diamond," some a "Solitaire pearl."

Even with the "Solitaire," small diamonds are sometimes introduced in the ring shoulders with very good effect.

Then there is the "Two-stone," known also as the "Side-by-Side," also the "Three-stone," the "Five-stone," the "Cluster," and no end of variations in all of these general designs.

in all of these general designs.

Then, too, some prefer that the setting be of platinum, some of gold, others again of a combination of both metals. Whatever the style or price desired, you will find it with us at its best.

Shute & Co.

566 QUEEN STREET

Save Your Books

in the celebrated

Globe Werniche Sectional case Stocked in Quartered Oak and Mahogany All standard finishes in stock.

All standard sizes in stock.

THE HOME FURNISHERS.

Our Store is Closed Thursday Afternoons during July and August.

Money Saving Opportunity

EDGECOMBE'S

THIS WEEK WE WILL SELL

Ladies' Summer Suits

IN SILK, SATIN, POPLIN, SERGE, GABERDINE, ETC., AT

Special Reductions

They are all Stylish Costumes and right in season.

We will also clear out balance of GIRLS' SUMMER COATS at the same liberal reductions.

SPECIAL DEMONSTRATION of LADIES' DRESSES for Fall, or immediate if wanted, on TUESDAY, JULY 30t. The latest New York Models.

Call and see them on second floor. You can have a special style made to your order.

Fred. B. Edgecombe Co., Ltd.

[in any of figures and figures

Elephonogly harrow har afternoon brown the month and the month of the formation of the second the s

If you want your garden to amount to anything it will require care during the coming weeks. You must have the plants free from weeds, rust and destructive insects.

Weeding Hoes, Hand Cultivators, Watering Pots, Paris Green, Bug-Death, Corona Dusting Sulphur and Blue Vitrol very necessary articles at this season.

We have anticipated your needs and are in a position to supply you with everything you may require.

Call and see the goods.

James S. Neill & Sons, Ltd.

FREDERICTON'S BIG HARDWARE STORE

This Store will be closed at one p. m. on Thursdays during July and August.

WHEN YOU THINK SHOES THINK CAMPBELL'S



White Canvas

Mary Jane Pumps

White Rubber Soles.

Dainty Summer Shoes for Misses and Children.

- H. S. CAMPBEL SHOEMAN Cor. York and Queen Sts.

WHEN YOU THINK SHOES THINK CAMPBELL'S

BLUEBERRIES on TUESDAY

Meadow Sweet Lemon Pie Filling, a new lot received.

New Cabbage, New Beets, New Carrots, New Onions, American Onions, Ripe Tomatoes,

Canada Food Board License No. 8-3372

Confectionery of all kinds.

Uptown

- 1 CAR BROAD COVE COAL
- 1 CAR ACADIA NUT 1 CAR OF STERLING
- 1 CAR MINTO